Archived: Monday, December 9, 2024 2:16:51 PM
From: Pogys Catering

Sent: Fri, 6 Dec 2024 15:50:28

To:

Subject: Fwd: From Carrier Insurance Vibrant Spaces
Sensitivity: Normal

*¥*¥¥ CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ***

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Karla <Karla@markjewellers.com>
Date: Thursday, December 5, 2024

Subject: From Carrier Insurance Vibrant Spaces

To: Pogys Catering <pogys@pogyscatering.com>

From Randy Eddy of Carrier Insurance
Karla

From: Randy Eddy <Randy.Eddy@spectruminsgroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 2:42 PM

To: Karla <Karla@MarkJewellers.com>
Subject: Vibrant Spaces

Karla,

As the Owner of the building at1226-1228 Caledonia St. La Crosse, Wi 54603, I am in support of the Vibrant Spaces Grant. 1 would consider helping
financially to make this happen.

Sincerely,

RANDY EDDY, JR

Agent

Spectrum Insurance Group

1228 Caledonia St. La Crosse, WI 54603

Office: 608-784-6879 Ext. 6877

Email: randy.eddy@spectruminsgroup.com

@/\@fmm

INSURANCEGROUT

We offer 24/7 online client self-service through our website and mobile app. Visit wow.spectruminsgroup.com to sign up for our Spectrum Policy Center. Our Mobile app is also available in your app store.
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This electronic transmission (including attachments) contains confidential information that is legally privileged, confidential, and exempt fromdisclosure. The information is intended only for the use ofthe individual or entity named above. Ifthe reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination, copying, distribution, or taking ofany action in reliance on the contents is strictly prohibited. Ifyou have received this communication in error, please
destroy it and immediately notify us by telephone. Thank you.

We’re Social!

(fO(in]

Kaley Jacobson

General Manager

*Pogy's Catering & Pogreba Restaurant®
1232 Avon Street

La Crosse, Wisconsin 54603
608-784-2386
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